

not been called ² yet - nor
has he heard any further
from them! He wants to know
what they are going to do.
He had not written Lyndon
any further but I told
his wife December 24 to have
him write to Lyndon's office
and ask you all to find out
what the delay is and what
is the status of his job.

I talked with Lyndon
about it and he said we
would take it up and find
out ~~the~~ why they hadn't
put him on and mentioned
dictating a wire to me. But
he's been busy as a whirl wind.

Spet X
Dec. 27

Dear Mary -

In Marshall I picked
up some chores ^{one of} which I
am forwarding on to you.
Mr. Harry Mc Gee, a lawyer,
had received ^{on July 4, 1941} an offer of a job
from the Bureau of Immigration and
Naturalization - which he accepted.
In the course of the business he
corresponded with Lyndon and
Lyndon sent him a wire
stating that he had just
talked with the Bureau Chief
and the chief had said Mr.
Mc Gee would be called in
the October 15 class. He has

3

Hence, I write you and trust you can turn on your diplomacy and get a nice answer from the department.

Also, J. K. Bolton (L.I.)

Karnack may write you for a recommendation ~~as~~ for work in the TNT defense plant to be built at Karnack. I can vouch for his being a darn good boy and for his very enthusiastic and effective help during the campaign — if the Lt. Comm. still recommends ~~anybody~~ ^{anybody} now that he is in active service I am sure he would want to recommend this one.

May, did you have them

4

cut off lights, gas, and telephone as of December 31 ??

Have the Edwards moved in and have you heard aught of them?

If I don't forget it, I shall enclose an inventory of our furniture in this letter — will you please file it?

Thanks for everything my dear, and Happy New Year and much love —

I'll be seeing you at

X time — Bird